EXHIBIT 34



Sender: Behnke, Stephen </O=APA/OU=DC/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SVB>
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2005 10:05:34 PM

Recipient: "Dunivin, Debra L LTC WRAMC-Wash DC'
<Debra.Dunivin@NA. AMEDD.ARMY .MIL>;Newman, Russ

<rnewman(@apa.org>
Subject: RE: Ethics Panel: Invitation to APA Convention Event

Good to hear from you, Debra. I'm REALLY sorry you'll not be here--would definitely like to get together and hear your
thoughts on a number of things, as well as to plot some strategy.

I worry that Convention will be a veritable festival of mischief. The degree to which the task force report has been distorted
by the press, and the willingness of people to take strong stands with little if any understanding of the facts, is a bit like
sprinkling kerosene on glowing embers. Convention could be a barbecue.

T have to say, though, that getting to know and work with Morgan has really made it all worth it--what a great guy.

I hope you're well, mums the word on your very encouraging news below, and I look forward to when we can sit down in
person,

Steve

----- Original Message-----

From: Dunivin, Debra L LTC WRAMC-Wash DC
lmailto:Bera DunivinioMAAMERD ARMY MEL]

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2005 8:08 AM

To: Behnke, Stephen; Newman, Russ

Subject: RE: Ethics Panel: Invitation to APA Convention Event

Thanks, Steve. Hope you can make it there. I see mischief written all over that hospitality suite! Prevention is always easier
than damage control after the fact.

I'm doing well. Even busier than I've been since 1 arrived. Working in a fishbowl is a very interesting endeavor.

Owe both of you, Steve and Russ, and the rest of your panel a HUGE THANKS!! Confidentially - The report of the PENS
Task Force has enabled the Army Surgeon General to move forward with interim guidance and doctrine on functioning of the
behavioral science consultants to this process. Until that's released, it's close hold, even that it's being don, but I wanted you
to know what an important contribution your timely intervention has made already. It will be well-worth the heat coming up
at convention, and beyond. THANKS AGAIN for your efforts.

I'll be with you in spirit this month!
Debra

From: Behnke, Stephen [mailto:sbehokervaraorgl

Sent: Thu 8/4/2005 9:47 AM

To: Newman, Russ

Cc: Dunivin, Debra L LTC WRAMC-Wash DC

Subject: RE: Ethics Panel: Invitation to APA Convention Event

Okay, I'll see what I can work out

From: Newman, Russ
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2005 9:25 AM
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To: Behnke, Stephen
Cc: 'Dunivin, Debra L LTC WRAMC-Wash DC’
Subject: RE: Ethics Panel: Invitation to APA Convention Event

Sorry Steve. I'm already double scheduled at that time. Russ

From: Behnke, Stephen

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2005 11:10 AM

To: Dunivin, Debra L LTC WRAMC-Wash DC'; Newman, Russ
Subject: RE: Ethics Panel: Invitation to APA Convention Event

Oh boy.

Russ, T am doing an all-day ethics workshop on Saturday. Ireally think it's important that someone knowledgeable about the
report be there; I may see if we can schedule tunch for 12:30-1:30, and I can be there for an hour. Any chance you might be
free?

Thanks Debra. How are you?

Steve

From: Dunivin, Debra L LTC WRAMC-Wash DC

[maiito Debra Dunivin@MNA AMEDD ARMY MIL]

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2005 10:52 AM

To: Behnke, Stephen; Newman, Russ

Subject: FW: Ethics Panel: Invitation to APA Convention Event

Steve/ Russ: This one is a potential landmine. Can you folks be there to do damage prevention? Would be there if [ could,
Debra

From: Christine [nailioiisicanpiicisustng]

Sent: Sun 7/31/2005 4:14 PM

To: johnsonb@usna.edu; Dana. Born@USAFA af.mil

Cc: wiskofmf@osd.pentagon.mil; Dunivin, Debra L LTC WRAMC-Wash DC; 1t9144@usma.edu
Subject: Ethics Panel: Invitation to APA Convention Event

Dear Dr. Johnson, Born, and Colleagues,

I am writing to you as the chair of the Division 32 (Humanistic Psychology) Hospitality Suite for this year's APA
Convention. We have put together a panel titled: Responsible Ethics in Irresponsible Times, chaired by Marsha Hammond,
Ph.D. The panel will discuss the psychologist's ethical position in a time of war, addressing such things as the use of
psychological information and the role of psychologists in military tactics, the use of torture, and other related issues. This
will be a two hour panel in which we will address some controversial issues from the perspective of ethical values, behavior,
and advocacy in the field of psychology. The panel is currently scheduled for Saturday, August 20, 12:30- 2:30 p.m. in the
Vice-presidential suite of the J.W. Marriott on Pennsylvania Avenue. We are also in the process of securing CEU's for
attendance at this panel presentation.

Obviously, this is a topic which might be interesting to and informed by members of Division 19. We are hoping to make
this an inter-divisional event and would love to have members from your division present. I am writing to ask if you could
post an invitation to your division via a listserv or other forms of communication among members of your division.

I have cc'd Division 19's members-at-large and have attached a flyer for your information and use. We hope that members of
your division will be able to join our discussion and are grateful for anything you might do to spread the word.
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Respectfulily,
Christine H. Farber, Ph.D.
Clinical Psychologist

Traumatic Stress Institute/Center for Adult & Adolescent Psychotherapy
22 Morgan Farms Drive

South Windsor, CT 06074

(860) 644-2541

christine.farber@tsicaap.com
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